## **EXECUTIVE SUMMARY**

## Transfer of Dillard Community Center (Museum) to Walker Elementary School

Dillard Community Center Museum, Parcel 197, is located at 1001 NW 4<sup>th</sup> Street, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33310. This facility was constructed in 1924. This building has a historic designation and will continue serving the community for teaching and learning purposes.

In 1987, the School Board of Broward County, Florida (SBBC) embarked on a project to create the Dillard Community Center Museum (Parcel 197) to remain separated from Walker Elementary School. The Dillard Community Center Museum functioned as an adjunct facility for Walker Elementary.

After the authorization to conduct a spot survey to transfer Dillard Community Center (Museum) to Walker Elementary School, the facility's primary purpose will be educational to serve as a multipurpose space that supports teaching and learning activities which are in alignment with Walker Elementary School.

It should be noted that all amendments to the Plant Survey via Spot Survey must be presented and discussed at the School Board Workshop. To this end, this Spot Survey was discussed at the September 25, 2018, School Board Workshop.

Upon authorization by SBBC to conduct the spot survey, staff will submit the spot survey to the Florida Department of Education for validation (approval) of the Plant Survey.